From:  Hughes, John (Reg Rel

Sent: 3/14/2013 4:54:43 AM

To: michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Service of A.12-12-012 ALJ Ruling
Thank you Sir. Any word from ALJ Ferrar on a PD on our CEMA settlement?

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 05:40 PM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel)

Subject: FW: Service of A.12-12-012 ALJ Ruling

Ask and ye shall receive.
Michael

From: Vargas, Jackie
Sent \Wednesdav March 13 2013 3-52 PM

To: |Redacted ‘atrowbri m;
case.admin@sce.com: ata.com; Lee, Cleveland;Redacted
gloria.ing@sce.com Redacted matthew@turn.org; Colvin, Michael; Darling, Melanie;
mrw@mrwassoc.com; paul.hunt@sce.com; regrelcpuccases@pge.com; Burns, Truman L.
Cc: Milon, Oyin

Subject: Service of A.12-12-012 ALJ Ruling

This e-mail provides service of ALJ Darling’s Ruling Setting Prehearing Conference. The full
text of the ruling is made available through the link provided below on March 13, 2013. A
hard copy has been served by mail to all persons on the service list.

http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/SearchRes.aspx?docformat=ALL &docid=60458248
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In the event of problems with the e-mail or the internet link, please contact Jackie Vargas at
ivl(@cpuc.ca.gov, telephone #(415) 703-2301.

Jackie Vargas
Administrative Law Judge Division

California Public Utilities Commission
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and for

the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, reproduction, disclosure,
distribution or other use by others 15 strictly prohibited. If vou are not the intended

recipient, please contact the sender and delete this e-mail and any attachments immediately.
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